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From: Trial Chamber X Communications

Sent: 13 April 2022 15:47

To: D28 Al Hassan Defence Team

Cc: V43 Victims Al Hassan Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Al Hassan Prosecution

Team; [ ria| Chamber X

Communications; VWS Legal; Chamber Decisions Communication
Subject: TC X: Single Judge instruction on the Witness Schedule for May and June 2022

Dear Counsels,
Dear colleagues,

The Single Judge takes note of the Defence’s proposed changes to the witness schedule, which are consistent with the
Chamber’s recent instructions. The Single Judge hereby confirms that Defence opening statements will be heard on
Monday 9 May and that D-0020’s testimony can be scheduled to start on Tuesday 10 May 2022. With respect to the
updated witness schedule for the month of June 2022, the Defence may provide confirmation thereof by way of its
monthly list, which is due at the latest by Friday 29 April.

Kind regards,
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X

From: Taylor, Melinda |

Sent: 13 avril 2022 12:54

To: Trial Chamber X Communications |

Subject: Schedule May

Dear Trial Chamber X,

In line with the Chamber’s direction to fill more hearing days in May, the Defence has contacted various witnesses to
ascertain availability for the first week. This has been a very difficult endeavour, given the fact that Defence team
members, resource persons, and witnesses are currently observing Ramadan, and there continue to be telephone
network issues in Mali.

In light of the fact that the Defence case is scheduled to start after Eid and calling a fact witness would require them
to travel during Ramadan/Eid to ensure compliance with quarantine/preparation requirements, the Defence has not
been able to identify an available fact witness. It has, however, verified that MLI-D28-P-0020 would be available to
testify the first week of the Defence case. Given that the Defence has been allocated 4 hours for opening statements,
it is thus likely that her testimony would commence on 10 May. The Defence will in turn ascertain whether Dr Morgan
can advance his testimony or try to find a fact witness to take the place of Dr Porterfield in June.

Kind regards,

Melinda Taylor, on behalf of the Al Hassan Defence

This message contains information that may be privileged or confidential and is the property of the
International Criminal Court. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the information to read, print, retain copy,
disseminate, distribute, or use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this message and all copies hereof.

Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel
et elles sont la propri été de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné qu’a la personne a
laquelle il est adressé. Si vous n’étes pas le destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous
autorise pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce message, pas méme en partie. Si vous
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avez regu ce message par erreur, veuillez prévenir I’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et toutes
les copies qui en auraient été faites.



